STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
TOI\[!S\IYES‘J’E:\YA AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

July 15, 1986

Evans Production Co.
1109 Alhambra N.W.
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Re: Bullseye 2, 8, 9, A-2 and Inditos #1
Dear Mr. Evans:

Temporary abandonment on the referenced wells has expired.
You are hereby directed to immediately initiate activity

to put the wells on production, or to plug and abandon them
in accordance with a Division approved plugging program.
Failure to comply will result in a case being called for
Evans Production Co., American Motorists Insurance and all
other interested parties to appear and show cause why the
wells should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with
a Division approved plugging program.

A recent field inspection revealed the lease is very sloppy.,
with 0il standing in puddles and leaking stuffing boxes.

You are also directed to remedy these conditions immediately.
Failure to comply will result in the lease being shut in
indefinitely and possible fines. I informed your pumper
that I would return to the lease in about one month and that
I expected to see it cleaned up.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours truly,

ole slo-

Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector
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